
From: 

Sent: 2/9/2021 8:17:20 AM 
Subject: FW: PM Assignment - Front Door Request 

I’m not sure what system you have set up getting the front door requests submitted, but would 
you please look at the projects below that las not received from you and initiate the front door process? 

Project Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 5:11 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: PM Assignment - Front Door Request 

~1 looked through my inbox and didn’t see these ones from him. 

Project Manager, Sr. - Wildfire System Hardening 

From: ~ 
Sent: Monda~ Februar 8, 2021 5:08:49 PM 
To: 

,ss~gnment - uest 

Who do you need to receive the blank ones from? 

Project Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001563 



Subject: RE: PM Assignment- Front Door Request 

The green highlights below were all submitted though the Front Door. 

The yellow highlight already change to PM ~ 

The non-highlighted Shingle Springs PH 1 & PH 2, along with segment phases has not been received to initiate 

the Front Door request. 

Thank ,ou, 
~ct Manager, St, - Wildfire System Hardening 

Pacific Gas and Electric Corn 

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 4:18 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: PM Assignment- Front Door Request 

Do you know if front door requests have been sent in for the projects below? 

Supervisors, 

I need PMs assigned ASAP so they can populate the prioritization worksheet. Without this I can’t negotiate an 
EOD for these projects. 

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description Job 
Reporting Owner 

Year 

35062374 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1 
35062375 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 
35062376 CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 
35191319 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904 
35192290 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H01-LR1402 
35192291 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402 
35217267 2021 TITLE: SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564 
35217268 2023 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1 
35219266 CWSP- MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 1 
35219268 2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 1 
35219273 CWSP - VOLTA 110149742 
35223615 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 PH 2 
35224712 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 
35224713 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 
35226240 2021 CWSP- MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 3 
35226241 2021 CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 2 
35226845 ECOP-DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107-H02-LR1402-PH2 
35226846 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.2 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001564 



35226847 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.3 
35226848 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.2 
35226849 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.3 
35226850 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.4 
35226851 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.5 
35226852 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.2 
35226853 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.3 
35226854 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.4 
35226856 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.5 
35227263 CWSP- MARIPOSA 2102CB PH 2 

Project Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001565 


